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To: 
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From: Tony Glazebrook 
Sent: 13 March 2009 10:04 

Tony Glazebrook [Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk] 
17 March 2009 10:13 
Chandler, Carla; 'Chandler, Jason'; Ney, Scott 
FW: IFC's issued but still being updated 

To: chandlerj \ley, Scott 
Cc: Linda Melville 
Subject: FW: IFC's issued but still being updated 

Hi Guys, 

As you see, the usual struggle for info! 

Can either of you "re-point" me please? 

Cheers, 

Tony 

From: Mentiplay, Laurie [MentiplayL@halcrow.com] 
Sent: 12 March 2009 17:26 
To: Tony Glazebrook 
Cc: Damian Sharp; Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy; Linda Melville; stefan.rotthaus@bilfinqer.co.uk; Chandler, Jason; 
Chandler, Carla 
Subject: RE: IFC's issued but still being updated 

Hi Tony, 

I believe that SDS issues IFCs via PB's Document Control. I have no involvement in IFCs. 

Try Pauline Benn in the first instance. If the process is the same as the Planning + Building Approvals I submit, there 
will be a audit trail in PB's Hummingbird system. 

You could also try Scott Ney. 

Cheers, 
Laurie 

From: Tony Glazebrook [mailto:Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 12 March 2009 16:24 
To: Mentiplay, Laurie 
Cc: Damian Sharp; Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy; Linda Melville; stefan.rotthaus@bilfinqer.co.uk; 'Chandler, Jason'; 
Chandler, Carla 
Subject: IFC's issued but still being updated 

Hi Laurie, 

I have been told that you are the only person who knows which already-issued IFC packs from SOS are still being 
updated. If this is not the case can you tell me who can please? 

This information is valuable! 
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If I give you a spreadsheet of IFC packs, can you put a tick in the column headed "Being updated" for each such 

pack? 

Cheers, 

Tony 
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